Attachment H

From: Josie Ippolito

To: Enrigue A Bojorguez-Gaxiola

Cc: Fernando Ochoa; Joseph Nicosia

Subject: Google Maps Directions

Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:11:23 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2021-01-19 at 12.04.23 PM.png
Hi Enrique,

Please include this map as a Google Maps Exhibit from Google maps coming from I 17 onto
McDowell then turning on 31st Ave. to Jackson westward to 33rd Avenue. There is no
guarantee that those truckers are going to come on 33rd Ave.

Thanks

Josie
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Sent from my iPhone

This e-mail and the files transmitted with it are the property of La Canasta Mexican Foods Products Inc., Tortillas Y
Mas L.L.C. dba. My Nana's and/or its affiliates, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient's or otherwise have reason to believe
that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your
computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
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